Community
Boards

South West Chilterns Community Board agenda

Date: Wednesday 28 February 2024
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue: Bourne End Academy, New Road, Bourne End, SL8 5BW

BC Councillors:

M Turner (Chairman), CHeap (Vice-Chairman), D Barnes, A Collingwood, P Drayton,
D Johncock, S Kayani, N Marshall, Z Mohammed, J Towns, D Watson and S Wilson

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations:

Fawley Meeting, Great Marlow Parish Council, Hambleden Parish Council, Hedsor Meeting,
Ibstone Parish Council, Lane End Parish Council, Little Marlow Parish Council,
Marlow Town Council, Marlow Bottom Parish Council, Medmenham Parish Council,
Turville Parish Council and Wooburn and Bourne End Parish Council

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.

For further information please contact: Makyla Devlin (Senior Community Board Manager)
on 07932 240072, email makyla.devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Questions for the Chairman - If you have any questions, please email or phone Makyla, see
contact details above, by Monday 26t February 2024. This will allow our Chairman, Mark
Turner, time to prepare.

Item | Item Time Page No
No
1 The Chairman's Welcome 18:30

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Declarations of interest

4 Notes of the last meeting 3-66
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 4 October



mailto:makyla.devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

2023 at Lane End Youth Centre.

5 "A Year of Success - SWCCB" 18:35
To be presented by Councillor Carol Heap.
6 Presentation - A New Home for Marlow FM 18:40
To be presented by Pat Reading.
7 Presentation - The Smart Energy Show - Marlow Energy 18:50
Group
To be presented by John Laker.
8 Presentation - Memorial for Major George Howson 19:00
To be presented by Sharon Smith.
9 Presentation - Coronation edition of the Target Magazine 19:10
To be presented by Barrie Penfold.
10 Presentation - Frieth Village Hall - Clock refurbishment 19:20
To be presented by Jolyon Marshall.
11 Presentation - Young Mental Health Champions - Brighter 19:30
Futures Together
To be presented by Janette Fullwood.
12 Presentation - Bourne End Academy Garden Project 19:40
To be presented by lan Blazey.
13 Community Matters 19:50
e Funding update — to be presented by Makyla
Devlin, Senior Community Board Manager.
e Proud of Bucks 2024 — to be presented by
Councillor Carol Heap.
e Public Questions — received in advance - to be
presented by the Chairman.
e Corporate Update and closing words — to be
presented by Tony Ellis, Service Director.
14 Date of the next meeting 20:00

Community Board Meetings 2024 — dates TBC.




Agenda Item 4

Community
Boards

South West Chilterns Community Board minutes

Minutes of the meeting of the South West Chilterns Community Board held on Wednesday
4 October 2023 in Lane End Youth and Community Centre, Edmunds Road, Lane End, HP14
3EJ, commencing at 6.30 pm and concluding at 8.24 pm.

BC Councillors present

M Turner (Chairman), C Heap (Vice-Chairman), D Barnes, A Collingwood, D Johncock,
S Kayani, N Marshall, Z Mohammed, J Towns, D Watson and S Wilson

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations present

Fawley Meeting, Hambleden Parish Council, Ibstone Parish Council,
Little Marlow Parish Council, Medmenham Parish Council and Turville Parish Council

Others in attendance

M Devlin, J Binning, A Jenner and T Ellis (Buckinghamshire Council); A Cydzik, J Shrage and P
Robinson (Thames Valley Police); P Thomas and J Eyres (Finings Wood); A Knomes (farmer);
T Howard-Jones (Cholsey Grange Farm); N Marriner (Chiltern Conservation Board); T
Farnfield (Wild Marlow/Marlow Energy Group); M Bewley (Arc Bucks) and L Johncock
(resident)

Agenda Item

1 The Chairman's Welcome
Mark Turner (Chairman) welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2 Apologies for Absence
Councillor Richard Scott — Marlow Town Council
Cllr Sue Wagner — Wooburn Green Parish Council
Verity West — Wild Marlow
Hayley Glasgow (Council) — Lane End Parish Council
Richard Parker
Councillor Penny Drayton — Committee Member
Hedsor Meeting
Great Marlow Parish Council
Little Marlow Parish Council
Marlow Bottom Parish Council

3 Declarations of interest
There were no declarations of interest.

I
Page 3



Notes of the last meeting
The notes from the last meeting were approved.

Rural Crime in the South West Chilterns Community Board Area
Presentation carried out by Thames Valley Police (TVP) — Agata Cydzik, Jennifer
Shrage and Pete Robinson — (see attached).

The presentation gave an overview of the following:
e The meaning of rural crime.
e The statistics in terms of agricultural crime, environmental crime, heritage
crime and wildlife crime.
e The role of Neighbourhood Police Teams, the Rural Crime Taskforce and
Horse Watch.
e Information on the Country Watch Packs.

Comments:

Decisions were soon to be taken on the Wooburn Parking Review and South West
Chilterns Parking Review.

A local Volkswagen van dealership had six catalytic converters stolen over the last
five days — the premises did not have CCTV. If there were any other incidents, they
should be reported to TVP.

Fighting for Survival via Diversification
Presentation carried out by Alex Nelms (AN) and Ted Howard-Jones (THJ) - (see
attached) on:
e The difficulties faced by farmers in Buckinghamshire.
e The importance of agriculture.
e The reasons why farmers need to diversify, including some diversification
success stories to keep them afloat.
e What support/forums are working and what could be better, particularly
around the Planning process.

Questions:

It was disappointing to hear the experience farmers were facing with Planning. THJ
was asked if he was willing to attend another Community Board meeting with our
Planners in attendance. THJ said he would be happy to attend. THJ added that the
issue was perhaps perception rather than reality. Planners may want farmers to be
successful but it was not perceived in this way. It was an expensive “nut to crack”.

In terms of food security since lockdown and Ukraine — were things going in the right
direction locally and nationally? AN gave an example of Greg Smith inserting in the
National Planning Framework, a presumption that when considering a site for
planning, you consider whether it may have an impact on food production. There
was a case with solar panels being placed on Grade 1 and 2 land - you were taking
out food production in favour of energy production and there wasn’t a presumption
to approve that you had to consider the impact on food production. This had never

Page 4



been considered before on how you were reducing the lands capacity to grow food.
This was an example of positive change.

AN felt that the more worrying thing would be the pressures our horticultural
businesses were facing from supermarkets. We were 16% self-sufficient in fruit and
veg and there was a massive opportunity for growth, but it wasn’t materialising. This
may be down to buying practices in supermarkets. We have some of the lowest
prices in the OECD as our supermarkets are the lowest of our neighbours. However,
where we had the veg shortages earlier in the year, we would pay a grower in
Morocco or Spain £1.60 a kilo, but in Germany they paid £1.90, so the growers
would sell to the Germans. AN added that we were not willing to pay a fair price for
produce. The NFU have advised Government that food security was being
threatened and jeopardised by the lack of support. Consumers could also help in the
way they shop as British farmers were being penalised because we want
strawberries in December and avocados in January which was not natural. The air
miles, travel and consumer choices were not resulting in good outcomes and was at
the detriment of British growers. Some of this was on the consumer and where it
shopped.

The Hedgerow Project
Presentation (with video) carried out by Nick Marriner (NM)— Chiltern Conservation
Board (see attached).

Questions:

We had a dry summer last year, a challenge for hedgerows, and a wet one this year
— how have the hedgerows survived? NM said the conditions were perfect this year
with a 95% success rate, but last year it was a 50-60% survival rate, so everything
that was lost in the drought was replaced.

A hedge on the south side (M40) did not survive due to badger and deer pressure —
this was a concern. NM confirmed that they had made changes this year. As part of
the coppicing work, instead of burning it they chipped it and recycled as malt which
made a difference in keeping the sun off the roots and the moisture in the plants.
They also planted earlier this year so the roots had a chance to establish.

A major farm owner who was not located in the farm cluster asked what
opportunities there were for more farmers to get involved. NW said this was tricky
balance for a project of this size. The balance in the planning was to have a
concentrated resource which made a significant difference instead of spreading
them thin, so they had to make some decisions on scale. For now, the cluster was 18
farms and there had been discussions on bringing one or two more in. There were
other ways the Conservation Board could support farmers in the Chilterns as they
had a grant “Farming Protective Landscape scheme” so if farmers were in the
Chilterns, they might be eligible for that. NW said he could provide the details of
who to contact for further information and help. There were also other funding pots
that the Chiltern Conversation Board could help with.

Page 5



Community Matters
Buckinghamshire Council Corporate update: presented by Tony Ellis, Service
Director (see attached).

Community Board update and how it worked: presented by Makyla Devlin, Senior
Community Board (see attached)

Budget/Funding update: presented by Makyla Devlin (see attached).

Questions:

When was year-end? MD confirmed it as 315 March 2024. In terms of applications,
taking into account processing times, would like to see before 31 December to allow
for processing time.

Where was the Community Board with highways projects that were carried forward
from 2022/23? Mark Turner (MT) stated that a meeting had been had with John
Pateman before the last Council meeting, and as a result we were now moving
forward. MT did not have the information to hand and said he could forward it on.
He added that the contract transition had caused some delays.

Date of the next meeting

The meeting was adjourned at 8.24pm. The next meeting will be on 14th February
2024 — location to be confirmed (looking to change the date)

Page 6



South West Chilterns
Community Board Meeting

Chairman Cllr Mark Turner

~Vice Chairman ClIr Carol Heap

4 October 2023
Lane End Youth and Community Centre




Agenda

Chairman’s Welcome

Apologies for absence

Declarations of Interest

Notes of Last Meeting

Presentation — Rural Crime across the Board - TVP

Presentation — Fighting for Survival vs Diversification — Alex Nelms and Ted Howard-Jones
Presentation — The Hedgerow Project — Nick Marriner, Chiltern Conservation
Community Matters:

Buckinghamshire Council Corporate Update — Tony Ellis — Service Director,
&uckinghamshire Council

Funding update — Makyla Devlin — Senior Community Board Manager

Public questions received in advance — to be presented by the Chairman
Any Other Business

Date of the next meetings — 14 February 2024 — (location and venue to be confirmed)

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL



Rural Crime Across the Boarad




Community Board

04th October 2023

Lane End
PC Robinson P4571, PCSO Shraga C8632, PCSO Cydzik C0146




What is Rural Crime?

TVP Definition of rural crime;

Agricultural crime constitutes any statutory or common law offence which
may be committed against people in agricultural communities, their lands,
businesses and property (property includes plant and agricultural machinery
and animals such as livestock and horses).

» Environmental crime constitutes an illegal act which directly harms the
environment. This element of the strategy will be largely delivered by
supporting partner agencies.

16 abed

» Heritage crime constitutes any offence which harms the value of heritage
assets and their settings.

» Wildlife crime constitutes any unlawful act or omission, which affects any
wild creature, plant or habitat.




9T abed

The Statistics

01/01/2023 - Present

>

>

>

>

Agricultural Crime;
» 7 Burglaries residential and business
» 4 Criminal Damage
» 2 Dangerous Dogs
» 2 Public Order Offences
» 5 Theft
Environmental Crime
» 1 Flytipping
Heritage Crime
» No Reports made.
Wildlife Crime;
» 4 Misc Wildlife Crimes

» 6 Hare Coursing




g1 abed

What We Do

» Neighbourhood Police Teams
» Awareness
» Have your say meetings
» Tool marking
» Hotspot patrols
» Signage
» Rural Crime Taskforce
» Horse Watch
» Marking of equipment
» Lost/escaped horses

» Country Watch Packs




Questions

g1 abed




o for Survival via
ification

Alex Nelms
Ted Howard-Jones




Fighting for
Survival

via rural diversification

1




Agenda

Setting the scene - the average farm
Why we need to diversify

Some diversification success stories
What's working - and what's not

How you can help




Why 1s agriculture important?

Agriculture provides half of the food we eat, employs almost half a
million people and is a key part of the food and drink sector.

In 2021, farmers and land managers managed 71% of the UK's land,
and through them we can safeguard our natural environment and
ensure the highest standards of animal and plant health.

Many farmers and landowners are actively playing their part to
conserve and enhance the countryside’'s wide network of
trees,hedgerows, ponds, ditches and other watercourses.

Source - Govt. Evidence pack




NO FARMER NO FOOD

L] ."" L

mers fear closure in the BTy

1” A, “ﬁﬂ'}tﬁﬁ-ﬂ i

49% of British veg j“ar

A S NN B a0 R
next year Superma.rkets are 2 leadmg cause BN o)

-]

_-r. i




Average Farm UK Cholsey Grange Farm

Farm Size - 200 Acres Farm Size - 198 Acres
Age of farmer - 59 Age of farmer - 60
As % of Turnover As % of Turnover
e Agriculture - 81% e Agriculture-16%
e Diversification - 8% e Diversification-76%
e Grants-12% e Grants-8%

Average Income - £50K Income - circa £100K






Farming in the Chilterns doesn't pay!

Agriculture Balance Sheet 2019 2020 2021 2022 4 yr Avg Reasons
Contractor £15,819 £11,425 £11,572 £13,361 £13,044 e Poor soil (low
Seeds/Spray Fert £12,397 £14,371 £18,816 £16,425 £15,502 natural

Sub Total £28,216 £25,796 £30,388 £29,786 £28,547 fE‘:r“ lity)
Difficult to

improve the
soil (Manure /
Sewage
Sludge)
Elevation
Steep

Deer damage

%Uﬂp Sales £28.490 £30,389 £27.233 £27.334 £28 362
%ricultur& Profit/Loss £4.593 -£3,155 -£2.452 £185




The deer problem

In the 1970’s three were 300-400K deer in the UK

There are now estimated to be more than 2
Million deer.

Fallow deer are a non-native species and
prevalent in many areas of the Chilterns.

They cause road-traffic accidents and massive
damage to hedgerows, young trees, woodland
understory and farmers corps.

1 -u._.I 3 i
.r n "-'J";h.. ks n'J.H"% “.i




An Aerial view of Cholsey Grange Farm taken in June 2009

1969

An aerial view af the farm showing many buildings that have since been
demaolished ncluding the grain dries, chicken sheds, pig units, hay bam
and workshops

In the late 1950's and carty 1960's Cholsey Grange Farm had pigs,
chickens and sheep. The chicken enterprise numbered 7 large sheds (all
nivw demolished ) containing both egg-laying birds and birds for the
table. They were fed from wheat grown on the farm and milled on-farm
in owr own processing mdll

Muost notably, Hartmoar Wood {top right of the photo ), then owned by
Mr. John Fane of Wormsley was clear-felled. 1t has since regrown
through natural regeneration and is now cwned by Mr. Michael Wright

2009

soyears later somie of the utbuildings remain, many have been
demalished or altered shape, whilst a couple of modemn agricultural barns
have replaced former pig unit and chicken sheds

The new bams were built to store grain, straw and for lambing the 200-
300 Welsh ewes.

Sorme of the old pigsties and woarkshops have been comverted to offices
whilst the old dairy ks now home to a skilled cablnet - maker and storage.

The listed oak - framed bam was re-roofed with local, hand-made tles. 1§
nivw houses hay, logs and a fractor

Hartimsoor wiood is regenerating and is now a mixed woodland with a kot of
Ash trees,




- = B e 1990's Workshops

e 2000 Caravans
o 2015 Horse riding

% [E Multiple income streams
# keep the farm afloat &
help reduce risk




What keeps us afloat?

Turnover

Commercial - 30%
Tourism - 28%
Agriculture - 24%*
Residential - 13%
Other - 5%

*Includes grants

Commercial

Workshops
Office
Storage
Tourism
Riding Holidays
Camping & Self catering
Caravan Site (5 pitches)
Park & Ride
Agriculture
Wheat & Barley
Stewardship
Winter Birdfood
Species Rich Grassland etc.
Residential
Cottages
Other
Consulting
WEVIEEVES
Shoot

11




] Chalsey Farm Riding Home Bookaride GuidedRides Holidays Directions AbowilUs +  Photos O

Tourism in the Chilterns

pDeautirul puuntrysidé

Choice of Routes

Crwer 15 different circular rides direct from our farm take you through
Jorerely willages, through shimming seanery and past coustry pubes or cales

witsare i might want b stnp For a coffew or lunch,

Dr simply ride round the wids grass marging en cur firm. Well signed and
plesity of lewely views and uphill canter cppartunities. Al off read

Amazing Hacking




Where our riders come from

Day Riders - 45-60 minutes Holiday Makers 1.5 Hours




4 E"%RT.A{:VR‘BLI'T\IG?A%DC LUB Log out Club shap Mews and events My profile Classifieds FAOs Q

Esings Worldwide holidays Offers Advice & training Club Tegether

Tourism in the Chilterns

Cholsey Grange @
Ibstone, High Whycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP14 3XT

Wiew on map m

from

£25.00

To book a pitch contact the sibe directly

WEBSITE

EMAIL

siTE owner: Mr and Mrs T Howard-Jones
caLL: 07740 208474

Ovwverall site rating

Based on 174 reviews

_ SRS

How Ick)y we were o discover s wondenwl site whilst




Tourism in the Chilterns e mediaeval barn is now heated by a large

roodburner and can seat up to 80 diners.
Covered outside seating for up to 70.

Please note there is no takeaway option

BOOKING IS ESSENTIAL..... EVEN FOR A DRINK
this is to allow a steady flow of customers for

seating and ordering

Please use the booking links on the Reservations
page to make your booking.

If you experience any issues please call us direct on

01491 638213

Mo need to preorder just get a slot so that we can regulate
numbers




What works in Bucks

Rural Forum
Bucks Business First
Chilterns Tourism network

Grants schemes eg LEADER and (we hope) the Rural
Prosperity Fund




What could be better

In a word - Planning

Most farmers wishing to diversify either curtail their business ideas or put off
their schemes due to worries about planning that they see as;

Time Consuming - Overly Complex - Expensive Tick Boxes (eg Flood Risk
assessments) . Disingenuous.

The average farmer doesn’t have the money or risk appetite for a lengthy
planning battle. Hence if farmers want to take the risk they start projects
without planning and ask for forgiveness later eg Retrospective.
Planning is required for all the Grant schemes, but is so slow that many
grant deadlines are missed. But Planning dept. seem to be deaf to
economic / diversification arguments

Will Dallimore
Has many
examples of
rural projects
that have
never gone
ahead due to
planning
Issues.

He estimates
£5M of grant
funding not

approved due
to PP




Planning fees

Government estimates that the current funding shortfall
for the planning service in England is £225M a year.

Planning fees are set to rise this month

by between 25% and 35%.

Source: CLA Magazine Oct 2023




A local success story

Laceys Family Farm

Y - # \ B e
WEARE | ; - w .
FARMERS | S 7 .| BUTCHERS |F

e S ¥




Contact

Ted Howard-Jones
Cholsey Grange Farm
07740-298-474

ted@countrysidemarketing.co.uk




The Hedgerow Project

Nick Marriner
Chiltern Conservation




g¢ abed

G

HERITAGE
FUND

CHILTERNS

LANDSCAPE PARTNERSHIP

Chalk,

&.
‘t# Cherries
V & Chairs




Build relationships, trust, confldence, capacity and a baseline

Habitat conditions improve

Inereasing the number of hectares in active and positive management

Landscape-scale change and species recovery

g¢ abed

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL



= 3 YouTube " chalk cherries and chairs X Q

{=
&

Chalk, Cherries & Chairs
Chilterns Conservation Board - 34/54

— o~
—

Tracking the Impact 2021
Programme Review -...

“hilterns Conservation Board

88 Chilterns New Shoots - young
= nature enthusiasts share thei..

Chiltern

d Chilterns Farmer Cluster
g Hedgerow Restoration Project
Chilterns Conservation Board

ITV Meridian's report on I
Chilterns farmer Andrew...

Supported by the Farming in Protected Landscapes Scheme

ems Conservation Board

The National Hedgelaying
4 Champwnshlps 29th Oct 202...

Ch rvation Board

. . IN THEIR OWN WORDS:
3 Victorian Child Lacemakers o...
Chilterns Conservation Board

E £\ subscribed 16 Go #p Share L Download - cO ' LS TOL '

Chilterns Farmer Cluster Hedgerow Restoration Project

(19) Chilterns Farmer Cluster Hedgerow Restoration Project - YouTube



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aseMteRbyXI&list=PLHbaRlcOED8DLzXEBjdG5H9fIhCmYDbax&index=34

Wildlife habitat improvement taking pl
Gl

ace here {

An exciting praject is underway to treate and restore wildlife habitats across
the Chilterns. The Chilterns Constrvation Board is working with farmers ata
landscape scale to improve and connect wildlife habitats. i

At Lacey's Farm hedgerow habitat is being Increased and ITn_p_rmrad 10
encourage natural re-colonisation of rare birds, small mammals, invertebrates,
reptiles and amphibians. Across the farm old hedgerows are being rejuvenated
by cutting out overgrown and dead weod and planting new saplings in the

' This hedgerow work is part of 2 plan to maximise valuable wildlife habitat
across the whole farm.

CHILTER!

GHECRL PRATHE]

X% & * Planting - 2,059m

= ® Coppicing - 1,092m

¢ Fencing - 2,360m

{e £41,608 FiPL, NLHF, Farmer
i ¢ 5,367 kg CO:






Page 40






gt abed




gt abed







& abed

My

P

ROTHSCHILD
FOUNDATION

I{J;T_ ~ Farm

Farm Carbon Toolkit
Soil sampling and
carbon footprinting

Initial results and feedback session

Farm
Carbon

Toolkit

4




gty abed

Wiy

SR

R HSE R LL
FOUNDATION

AdVice - paid for advice for arable & livestock farms on soil health projects

Consu Ita ncy - support for applications SFI (e.g., soil health standard)

Baselines - paid for soil sampling across whole farm/targeted fields

Tria "ing new tECh niques - e.g., cover cropping, paid for contractor direct drilling
Sha red prOjectS - e.g., sourcing grazing for cover crops

Tra i n i ng - e.g., sourcing grazing for cover crops

Mentori ng - e.g., 1:1 peer support, Pasture for Life

La ndsca pe SCa Ie - planning, monitoring of impact across a wider scale



CHILTERNS X%

LANDSCAPE PARTHERSHIP

- -y A — —-M—'mr'

T LM p e ) e € P b
o % AT

® OpenStreetMap

Square: Lodge Hill (SP7900)

-0

No. of records: 120 O ESRI World Imagery

Species richness: 41 |
Species: Blackbird, Blackcap, Blue Tit, Buzzard, Carrion Layers ]
Crow, Chaffinch, Chiffchaff, Com Bunting, Dunnock, O wider Countryside Butterfly Survey
Feral Pigeon, Garden Warbler, Goldcrest, Goldfinch, Breeding Bird Survey 4

Great Spotted Woodpecker, Great Tit, Green
Woodpecker, Jackdaw, Jay, Lesser Whitethroat, Long-
tailed Tit, Magpie, Mistle Thrush, Pheasant, Raven, Red
Kite, Red-legged Partndge, Robin, Rook, Skylark, Song
Thrush, Starling, Stock Dove, Swallow, Swift, Wheatear,
Whitethroat, Willow Warbler, Woodpigeon, Wren, Yellow
Wagtail, Yellowhammer

O National Plant Monitoring Scheme

167 - - TR

Project areas B
Chalk, Cherries, Chairs " {
River Chess Smarter Water Catchment

T !\*.'n:f

'






6% abed

Advanced company search

CENTRAL CHILTERNS FARMER
CLUSTER CIC

Company number 15130165

Follow this company | File for this company

Overview Filing history People More

Registered office address

Kensham Farm Cadmore Common, Cadmore End, High Wycombe,
England, HP14 3PR

Company status

Active

Company type Incorporated on
Private company limited by guarantee without share capital 11 September 2023

Community Interest Company (CIC)



oS abed

CHILTERNS

CONSERVATION BORRD =~
S N i S

Central Chilterns Farmer Cluster
[ #ouLy cREEN FRRM. 21002

] masoy cROSS FARM. 189 ha
I roso FaAM teaRa

| [ tacevs rasicy Fasme, 188 ha

[ Fer STRERT FARM. 717 ha
B FromsEn Lans FARM. 30 ha

I tesncm HOUSE FARM. High Winomte. 485 13
I couLGs HANGER FARM 14t e

Nt

ecov: ry-Mép.1, ProjeciArea




Community Matters

Buckinghamshire Council Corporate update — Tony Ellis, Service Director
Funding Update — Makyla Devlin, Senior Community Board Manager

Public Questions — received in advance — Chairman Cllr Mark Turner.




Tony Ellis
SWCCB Service Director Champion




Community Board
South West
Chilterns

* The Community Board Manager links in with the local community groups and locations on a weekly
basis

* Looking to hold weekly drop-ins at both Marlow and Bourne End Libraries and other partnership
locations including Parish Councils

* Engaging with community groups through their localised events

* Developing the Community Board Facebook page

§G abed

* The creation of a Board newsletter is currently underway

* During 2023 so far, South West Chiltern Community Board has funded 4 community projects with 1
being processed through the internal due diligence process with further applications in the pipeline
along with 3 highways schemes which have been identified for funding and are still under discussion.

* 2023/2024 budget is £116,402

* There are 4 active and engaging action groups, Community Health and Wellbeing, Economic
Development, Urban and Rural, Environment and Climate Change and Highways and Infrastructure.
Everyone is welcome to attend the action groups. For further details, please contact Makyla
makyla.devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL


mailto:makyla.devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Community Board
South West
Chilterns

Making
connections
and
providing
support to

Facilitating

Providing a organisations .
link between action groups
residents and and ‘

generating

Bucks Council .
projects

The

S
Q . S
® Signposting, CommunltY w:}:ﬂig‘
& linking and Board works in :
. . Community
making every partnership to
conversation with the local understand

count. community and

can help with...

needs

Organising

Community Engaging
Engagement with the rural
events to Attending and urban

local events

and ensuring
Board

visibility

showcase
collaboration

economy

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL




Makyla Devlin
Senior Community Board Manager,




Funding Summary Report
South West Chilterns Community Board
04 October 2023

This paper provides a summary of the funding applications received, considered or in the pipeline for your information.

The table below details the current budget position for the South West Chilterns Community Board.

Community Board Fund Spend to date Allocated or potential Remaining budget as of
23/24 (04/10/2023) projects to date 04/10/2023
04/10/2023

[ £116,402 | £11,180.75 £72,316 £32,905.25

gG abed



Any Other Business?




Dates of Next Meeting

The South West Chiltern Community Board next Meeting will be
on:

~ 14 February 2024 — (location and venue to be confirmed —
looking at options to change the date)




Minute Item 8

September 2023 Update from BC for CBs

Share your views and help us keep Buckinghamshire safe

The Safer Buckinghamshire Board is a local Community Safety Partnership that brings
together experts from the police, fire service, probation, health and social care services. The
board develops an annual action plan to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in
Buckinghamshire and help keep it a safe place to live and work.

To help develop this plan, we want to hear from local residents to understand:
e the impact of crime and anti-social behaviour in their local area
e their experience of reporting crimes
e how safe or unsafe they feel in Buckinghamshire

The survey is open to anyone living, working and/or studying in Buckinghamshire and will be
open from 11 September until 29 October.

The results of the survey will be combined with an analysis of all crimes that happen in the
county to help develop partnership activities for the following year.

Residents can complete the survey on Your Voice Bucks and enter into our prize draw to win
one of three £100 leisure vouchers*.

A communications toolkit including newsletter copy, social media copy/graphics and a
digital poster will be provided before the survey launches so you can share with your local
communities.

*Terms and Conditions apply

% %k %k

Local Plan — progress and next steps

The Local Plan for Buckinghamshire (LP4B) provides a major opportunity to shape the
growth of Buckinghamshire over the next 15 years and beyond. It will identify areas for new
housing and employment, while also designating areas for protection and enhancement,
such as our valued landscapes, natural habitats and heritage.

Earlier this year we carried out a public engagement survey on the draft vision and
objectives for the LP4B. We received about 700 responses to the Local Plan for
Buckinghamshire Vision and Objectives which we are in the process of analysing and
considering.

We have now published an interactive map and basic details of the 1,000 or so sites which

were submitted in response to our two Calls for Brownfield Sites and our Wider Call for
Sites. We are assessing these sites for their suitability, availability and achievability

Page 69


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Fsafety-2023&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C3e7af38bd6774b18e1b908db9e55989a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638277862693716978%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7NNZ8WaJaTaskjpXVFiVLRlCqx%2Bn7DgRUCc7HmXscxU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Fsafety-2023&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C3e7af38bd6774b18e1b908db9e55989a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638277862693716978%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7NNZ8WaJaTaskjpXVFiVLRlCqx%2Bn7DgRUCc7HmXscxU%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-policy/tell-us-about-a-site-for-development/

(including viability) to accommodate development. This work will help us to shape the first
Buckinghamshire Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment (HELAA).

Our next local plan public engagement work is likely to take place in early 2024, subject to
Cabinet approval. This will be on possible high-level growth scenarios for the spatial
distribution of new development to meet assessed levels of housing and employment need.

% %k k

PickMeUp expands to Flackwell Heath

Wycombe’s PickMeUp on-demand bus service, introduced by Buckinghamshire Council to
reach residents not serviced by regular bus routes, has expanded to include Flackwell Heath.
The expansion will help improve links from Flackwell Heath to Loudwater, Cressex, Booker
and other parts of town.

Launched as a pilot in September 2022, it is funded by a three-year, central Government
Rural Mobility Fund grant. It has proved popular, providing 1,500 rides per week and
running Monday to Friday from 6am to 7pm.

Now after reviewing how the service is being used, and in response to requests from the
local community, the council and operator Carousel Buses are pleased to extend the
benefits of the service to many more potential passengers.

An additional vehicle will now operate at the morning and afternoon peak to keep up with
demand. Fares reflect other local bus services and bus tickets such as Wycombe Smart Zone
tickets and Concessionary Bus Passes are valid.

Bookings are made in advance via the PickMeUp High Wycombe app or by calling 01494
296021 to arrange a convenient nearby pickup point.
www.pickmeupwycombe.co.uk

* %k %k

Cost of Living update

Community Food Chain Campaign

The Helping Hand team has recently launched the Community Food Chain Campaign which
aims to increase public food bank donations and raise awareness of volunteering
opportunities available at local food support organisations. You can find out more here —
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/campaign/community-food-chain/

If you would be interested in finding out how you can support this campaign please contact
Hannah Tomlin, Food Lead Co-ordinator, Helping Hand Team —
hannah.tomlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Helping Hand team/ MEAM referrals

Page 60


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftracking.news.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Ftracking%2Fclick%3Fd%3D8HUjk45oxAQnZ_RAep2jkDgwyB1f6wO6CcMaPoyqgJVUqQ5Us8MpBGvaWN5n2iCGnE6grWOSjdZUgRTLPuhoxpHpkkD2w5QSSjmD0-YonEpsmeKZabtAeQIrbRtGXItVX4KQleAG6_nxpFpFSn6xS354DTmj2XRLweKzR6J46bmkBcVV9t-lf5AoYhyaBs8amRdHn5xnJgUxOM9W1RpDeeuqPGGaqcFq0tdlxaKBRVL6e8IvXPUAMB56cs2IDOkq7IIwAQa9mZun29lsod38MiKhryK_e0gdtjqL9smbJHQ3_EBYLsB_1ONkmLCpFp88Fe2m0KyU71znMrn0oCy-h7eE6tGo8HoTZTtTqsQmaOj9l0g_H00eM1geh_JCLrjVqLNQz_mf3m-8BQ5O3QUR0rQvbsJqtu9br77rnpkcEaF-QNeXSvMo9mqKgEwnrTqPgcPr0SlBamtEaJrWm4f3FO8njstFHUmrVtbVMwqzqzi2pDnslRZ2MgGO38i9ubFlX_2cm8ICk3y6Ia-yvUwV7v7I5MtddRp1682nqsp2J1JmTjfqJG2Q59Jte2MYJs5PC_eoumun0OtzgR5qu-YAO_DqoVtKAalktBatrf4e2BlddRJwdatZIefegPtSQpVUVY6tXXygN1QuayUPJ93utGY5n-Uqz6YgwaOAXqTrW0D20&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.hodge%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cd4c2e475065c4244845008dba582b28f%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638285752980724501%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ddhvKPsz%2F9HkUUqUZKVDm6IHTmfq1LmAV29zmw0qWNU%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/campaign/community-food-chain/
mailto:hannah.tomlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Helping Hand team has identified a cohort of residents who are within Opportunity
Bucks areas and have made a high number of applications for support from the team. With
their agreement, these residents have been referred on to our Making Every Adult Matter
(MEAM) Team who can offer intensive support to develop a better understanding of the
challenges these residents are facing and help to connect them with additional services who
can further support them.

Welcoming Spaces

There are locations throughout the county, including Buckinghamshire libraries and
community venues such as churches and halls, that have continued to offer a Welcoming
Space to residents throughout the summer months.

Now that we are moving into autumn we are looking at ways in which Welcoming Spaces
can again offer residents warm and friendly places to go and meet with others this coming
winter. More information on resources and guidance for setting up a Welcoming Space will
be available shortly.

If you have any queries in the meantime please contact Laura Davies, Operations Manager,
laura.davies@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Energy Doctor
Buckinghamshire Council has introduced a new Energy Doctor scheme as one of the
initiatives funded by its allocation of the Government’s UK Shared Prosperity Fund.

Under the scheme, domestic resource efficiency officers are visiting qualifying homes to
assess and advise on measures that can reduce energy consumption and costs.

The team also installs suitable low-cost measures in homes such as draught proofing, hot
water cylinder insulation jackets, reflective radiator panels, secondary glazing film and LED
lights.

To qualify for an Energy Doctor visit, applicants must meet all of the following criteria:
e They rent the property through a private rental agreement, or own and live in the
property
e The household has an income of £30,000 or less (before tax), is in receipt of means-
tested benefits such as Universal Credit and Council Tax Support, or a member of the
household is disabled
e The domestic property has an energy performance certificate (EPC) rating of D, E, F
or G, or does not legally require an EPC

To find out more about the Energy Doctor scheme, and to request a visit, go to the council’s
website.

* %k

Have your say on council spending

Page 63


mailto:laura.davies@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftracking.news.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Ftracking%2Fclick%3Fd%3DMdHuFWvkkMnUajJa8Blb2pKFwJ_QQLVUBH-mv1tf_uGtV5Hbc8OgvZhkj6TMYHfcQ6cVIY4r7H33CSjemqdUQxxtBoe0n2qWgsq-gRTh1VSFnBAsBzLdv413CdSnLHYrUY2Jxhq4a4d6l36YWr_7WO5AbHU-YTMb_ULS3jOcNdjxxrjj_LItFNPqV6j1RWHVdoY6vhhFTmfX5EClget4YrV_yV7A8NHG2ulWy45_6viHtv-4CmN_JnJDSR3gLvECUEnNX4ewrLWhZJgKXMtYfJjujdvBXBWMpR2yDWqYlv8t0&data=05%7C01%7Csue.robinson%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C07f830fbffe74f1161bc08db9d709b80%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638276879198115369%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RdJ7tC4OFivypDOvzuofnA2kEvNDJKGskzW0%2FvgAhkY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftracking.news.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Ftracking%2Fclick%3Fd%3DMdHuFWvkkMnUajJa8Blb2pKFwJ_QQLVUBH-mv1tf_uGtV5Hbc8OgvZhkj6TMYHfcQ6cVIY4r7H33CSjemqdUQxxtBoe0n2qWgsq-gRTh1VSFnBAsBzLdv413CdSnLHYrUY2Jxhq4a4d6l36YWr_7WO5AbHU-YTMb_ULS3jOcNdjxxrjj_LItFNPqV6j1RWHVdoY6vhhFTmfX5EClget4YrV_yV7A8NHG2ulWy45_6viHtv-4CmN_JnJDSR3gLvECUEnNX4ewrLWhZJgKXMtYfJjujdvBXBWMpR2yDWqYlv8t0&data=05%7C01%7Csue.robinson%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C07f830fbffe74f1161bc08db9d709b80%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638276879198115369%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RdJ7tC4OFivypDOvzuofnA2kEvNDJKGskzW0%2FvgAhkY%3D&reserved=0

Our budget consultation is now open and residents and organisations throughout
Buckinghamshire are invited to take part.

As with councils across the country, our budgets are under immense pressure, particularly
with more and more people needing social care. As a result, some difficult decisions will
have to be made.

So it’s essential that residents and organisations have their say on where their council tax is
spent. The survey is at buckinghamshire.gov.uk/money-matters-consultation. We would
also really appreciate your support in sharing this message with people and organisations
throughout all our local communities.

The consultation closes at 11.59pm on Sunday 15 October.

Buckinghamshire Council consultations

Current consultations and surveys from Buckinghamshire Council are available to view on
our website https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/

Page 62


https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/money-matters-consultation
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bRQpPDKODTr0nH2pqcaadCQj%2FQ1l0wDeyl6%2BEDgbgEU%3D&reserved=0

Appendix
South West Chilterns Community Board — Funding Overview 2023/2024

£116,402 £11,180.75 £72,316 £32,905.25

Completed Funding Applications 2023/2024

Bourne End Garden Project £4,000 £4,000 £4,000

Academy

Target Magazine Coronation memory | £2,730 £2,750 £2,730
edition

Wild Marlow Surveying Project £989.45 N/A as small grant £989.45

Lane End Youth and Playscheme £998.32 N/A as small grant £998.32

Community Centre

Strategic Flood Marlow Flood Fayre | £2,000 £4,807.20 £2,000

Management Team

Wild Marlow Wildflower £462.98 N/A £462.98
Restoration Project

Potential/Pre-application Schemes subject to internal due diligence

Finings Wood Rooted in the £15,000 £575,000 TBC

Community Group Community

Frieth Village Hall A Warm £14,999 £35,748.96 TBC
Community Hall

Marlow Energy The Smart Energy £1,000 £3,400 £1,000

Group Show

Marlow FM Relocation project £15,000 TBC TBC

Great Marlow School | Relocation of £15,000 TBC TBC

rowing club for
community benefit

SWCCB project Remembrance £3,317 TBC TBC
plaque for George
Howson
Hambleden, Poppy
Shop
Marlow United Junior Football kit £1,000 approx | N/A
(small grant)
Fawley Village Trust | Project village hall £7,000 £7380 TBC
improvements
Brighter Futures Help with building Early Early discussion
Together discussion
Singing your Pain Dementia Choir Early Early discussion
Away discussion
Chiltern Society Tree Planting Early Early discussion
proposal discussion

Page 63



South West Chilterns Community Board — Funding Overview 2023/2024

Highways Schemes

None for 2023/2024

Page 68



	Agenda
	South West Chilterns Community Board agenda
	BC Councillors:


	4 Notes of the last meeting
	Minutes
	South West Chilterns Community Board minutes
	Agenda Item


	5 Rural Crime in the South West Chilterns Community Board Area
	South West Chilterns Community Board Meeting
	Agenda
	Rural Crime Across the Board
	Community Board
	What is Rural Crime? 
	The Statistics�01/01/2023 – Present�
	What We Do
	Questions
	Fighting for Survival via Diversification
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	The Hedgerow Project
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45
	Slide Number 46
	Community Matters
	Corporate Update
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Funding Update
	Slide Number 52
	Any Other Business?
	Dates of Next Meeting

	8 Community Matters
	SWCCB - funding report - October 2023



